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July 18, 2023
TO: Rio Dell City Council
FROM: Kyle Knopp, City Manager

SUBJECT: Update on Nuisance Advisory Committee Attendance and Action to Remove
Member Bradford

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE CITY COUNCIL:

Review attendance and remove member Bradford from the Nuisance Advisory Committee.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

Attached is the Nuisance Advisory Committee (NAC) Roll Call Log from April 2022 to May
2023. Due to a lack of attendance by Member Bradford, the NAC is requesting the removal of
said member. RDMC is silent on the issue of membership attendance and removal, however the
code stipulates three consecutive unexcused absences is grounds for removal for members of the
City Council. The member has now been absent for five consecutive meetings. The committee
requires no less than two members of the public to be members. The committee will continue to
have two members of the public at this time with members Knight and Brickley.
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Nuisance Advisory Committee Roll Call Log April 2022- May 2023

Nuisance Advisory Committee Roll Call Log April 2022- May 2023

NAME Woodall Carter
DATE

4/20/2022 x X
5/18/2022 x X
6/22/2022 x EX
7/20/2022 x X
8/1/2022 No Meeting
9/21/2022 x X
10/1/2022 No Meeting
11/16/2022 x X
12/1/2022 No Meeting
1/18/2023 x X
2/1/2023 No Meeting
3/22/2023 x X
4/19/2023 x X
5/17/2023 x X
Key:

X= In attendance

L= Late attendance
A= Absent

ex= Excused Absence
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